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City of Barrie Bright Futures Barrie Successful Applicants 2025-2026  

  
 
 

To  Community Safety Committee 

Subject  Bright Futures Grant Successful Applicants 2025/2026 

Date  May 7, 2025 

Ward  All 

From  K. Datema, Director Recreation and Culture Services    

Executive Member Approval  J. Schmidt, GM Community and Corporate Services 
CAO Approval  M. Prowse, Chief Administrative Officer  
 
The purpose of this memorandum is to provide members of the Community Safety 
Committee with an update concerning the Bright Futures Grant successful applicants for 
the 2025-2026 fiscal period.   
 
The following organizations have been awarded funding through the Bright Futures Grant 
for 2025-2026.  All six organizations noted below have accepted the full funding and all 
available grant funds have been awarded with no balance remaining to further disseminate. 
 

1) Barrie Public Library 
2) Catholic Family Services of Simcoe County    
3) Canadian Mental Health Association – Simcoe County Branch 
4) The YOU Power Project 
5) New Path Youth and Family Services   
6) YMCA of Simcoe/Muskoka   

 
 
Memo Author: 
 
Kevin Datema, Director Recreation and Culture Services    
 
File #: Not applicable 
 
Pending #:  
 
P6/25 
 

Staff Memorandum 


	To  Community Safety Committee
	Subject  Bright Futures Grant Successful Applicants 2025/2026
	Date  May 7, 2025
	Ward  All
	From  K. Datema, Director Recreation and Culture Services
	Executive Member Approval  J. Schmidt, GM Community and Corporate Services
	Memo Author:

